Marysville Borough Streets Committee Minutes February 3, 2020 1:30PM

The Streets Committee Meeting was called to order at 1:30 pm on Monday, February 3, 2020 at the Marysville Borough Office. Present were Council members Steve Copp and Dave Magee Also present were , Borough Manager Zachary Border, Borough Engineer Greg Rogalski and Maintenance Worker Robert Laman

Long Term Planning:

Streets (Lincoln from Front to Cameron, South Main from Mill Ave south to Bed & Breakfast, Front Street from 508 to Greenbriar, Maple Ave 700 block, Adams Avenue Valley to Cameron

Trucks/Equipment:

Skid Loader Replacement in 2022 2014 Dump Rechassic Replacement in 2021

New Business

1. 2020-2021 Road Salt Contract Participation

The borough participates in two programs for road salt CoStars and CAPCOG.

2. <u>Notice of Instillation of Fiber Optics Wire Line on Norfolk Southern Property</u>

This was a notice from Eagle 1 Resources letting the borough know of a proposed instillation of a fiber optics wire line on Norfolk Southerns Property near Roberts Valley Road.

3. Street Closure Request from Historical Society

The Rye Historical Association sent a request for closing Chestnut at the intersection of Maple and Maple Street from Chestnut to Blackberry. The Committee first wanted to discuss the closure with Michael Shalonis to make sure it would not effect his business. This will be added to the March agenda.

4. Lights 600 South State Road(Dollar General)

Mr. Magee drove to the property and reported that the direction of the lights changed. This adjustment seems to have fixed the problem.

5. 2020 Environmentally Sensitive Maintenance Trainings

The Perry County Conservation District is offering Environmentally Sensitive Maintenance certification training. The Committee decided that a member of the maintenance staff would attend this training. Upon completion of the training the borough becomes eligible for grant money to help maintain Dirt, Gravel and Low Volume Roads.

6. Land off Appleton Drive

Manger Border was approached by Mr. Jim Pace about land he owns off of Appleton Drive. Mr. Pace is interested in developing the land and is trying to find out if council would be in support of development. The Committee was interested in working with Mr. Pace and suggested that his next step would be to talk to the planning commission.

7. <u>Plow Set up</u>

The maintenance department is requesting the plow set up on be converted from hydraulic to electric. This would allow for plowing operations to become safer for the driver of the truck. The committee agreed and referred this item to the Finance committee

Old Business

- 1. <u>2013 Truck</u> No Discussion
- 2. <u>Road Project Jay Fulkroad and Sons</u>

The borough engineer was in contact with the contractor and let them know that the borough was unhappy about the finished paving job. The contractor will be given a chance to correct the mistake once paving season starts after April 1.

3. <u>Suez - Paving of streets (Linden Ave & Maple Ave)</u>

This will be completed in he spring

- 4. <u>Bridge Inspection South Main over Fishing Creek</u> Pennoni prepared a letter of response to let them know there is a plan in place.
- 5. <u>Sealed Bids/Munici-Bid</u> No Discussion

6. Pole Building

A 40x50 building was discussed to put down at the public works complex for additional storage.

Other Business

1. Liquid Fuels Account

The borough engineer reported that there was a discussion between staff and PennDOT about money being transfered into the liquid fuels account. Staff is going to meet again with PennDOT to make sure everything is done correctly. This item will then be placed on the March Finance committee agenda.

Public Comment

Mr. Stevens came to the meeting to discuss his concern about storm water run off on to his property. His main concern was that the storm water separation project caused additional runoff his property. The borough engineer responded that storm water was an issue before the separation and the project would have no effect on the flow. Mr. Stevens wanted to find a way to control the water not stop it. Mr. Magee suggested a meeting take place between Mr. Stevens, Manager Border, Engineer Rogalski and a member of the maintenance or sewer department. The meeting is set for February 13.